

RON BOLLES

OBJECTIVE

To show God's love through music and the arts. To create the **SAN DIEGO STREET CHOIR**. To continue to serve as a consultant and arts education advocate in forums needing leadership, administration, artistic experience, and where creative vision can be fully expressed.

WORK EXPERIENCE – CHURCHES

La Jolla Presbyterian Church	La Jolla, CA	2011 - Present
Director of Worship and Arts Ministry with 600 active participants and supporters. Oversee operations and cast vision for 12 performance ensembles/teams: Chancel Choir, Gloria Deo Choir, Joyful Sound Choir, Sonshine Singers, Worship Team, LJ Brass, Handbell Choir, LJPC Orchestra, Tech Team, Greeters/Ushers Team, and 55 year-old Concert Series		
New Hope Community Church	Chula Vista, CA	1990 – 2011
Co-Founded and directed 315 student Arts and Sports Academy; Served on Creative Planning Team (Developed programming for weekly services); Founded and directed 40 voice Celebration Choir; Presented community outreach concerts, created <i>Outspokin' For Jesus!</i> Christian Cycling Club, Small Group Leader		
First Christian Church	Chula Vista, CA	1980 – 1987
Choir Director; Organized/Catalogued Music Library; Selected Weekly Anthems, Introits, Prayer Responses, etc.		
Pacific Beach United Methodist	San Diego, CA	1972 – 1976
Choir Director Organized/Catalogued Music Library; Selected Weekly Anthems, Introits, Prayer Responses, etc.		
All Hallows Catholic Church	La Jolla, CA	1971 – 1972
Choir Director		

WORK EXPERIENCE – SCHOOLS

Choral Festival/Competition Adjudicator	Local, Regional, National Competitions	2001 – 2015
Chula Vista High School	Chula Vista, CA	1999 – 2008
School For Creative & Performing Arts Facilitator (Administrator for CA Arts Ed model with 900 students and 29 faculty members)		
Bonita Vista High School	Chula Vista, CA	1974 – 1999
Bonita Vista Middle School	Chula Vista, CA	1985 – 1999
Founded 12 choirs at both schools listed above; The choirs earned 444 festival awards; Traveled to 17 countries on 4 continents; Created model parent boosters organization; Organized all music, programming, fundraising, and tour arrangements; Averaged 120 performances per year		
Castle Park Middle School	Chula Vista, CA	1972 – 1974
Choir Director, Organized/Catalogued Music Library, General Music Teacher		

COMMUNITY SERVICE AND ADVOCACY PROJECTS

Audio support for <i>LIGHT, SD Follies Tour Company, Classic Divas</i>	Performances raise funds for organizations	2013 – 2016
Sweetwater Arts Task Force-Consultant for Strategic Arts Plan	Sweetwater Union High School District	2011
Co-Author of Award Nominated Arts Advocacy Book	<i>Learning That Lasts A Lifetime</i>	2011
Created blog with over 3700 hits from 48 countries	<i>Life Cycles-Writing A Life While Riding A Bike</i>	2010 – 2011
Author of Christian Suspense Novel (Unpublished)	<i>Envoy ~ The Band That Rocked The World</i>	2010
Founder, Coordinator, Local Arts Education Advocacy Coalition	South Bay Alliance For Arts Education	2009 – 2014
Co-Founder Concert Production, Choral Adjudication, and Consultation	Bolles Arts International	2009 – Present
Co-Founder Music Ed. program For Elementary School Children	Scholars Music Project	2009 – 2012
Completed All Courses of Intensive Leadership Training Program	Klemmer Leadership Training Seminars	2009 – 2010
Scholarships For Music and Dance Students at Four Year Universities	Bolles Arts Foundation	2008 – Present
Theater Design Education Consultant for CVHS PAC, OHS PAC	Architects - Bunton Clifford, & Associates	2006 – 2011
Charitable Christian Cycling Club – Donated over \$85,000	<i>Outspokin' For Jesus!</i>	2006 – 2009
Commissioner and Chairman, Production Asst. Centennial Celebration	Chula Vista Cultural Arts Commission	2005 – 2011
Founder, Artistic Director, Choral Director	125 Voice South Bay Community Chorale	2000 – 2007

ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND RECOGNITION

<i>Chula Vista Star Award</i>	Stage Manager of Chula Vista Centennial Celebration Concerts	2012
<i>San Diego Arts Education Leadership Award</i>	Young Audiences Arts For Learning San Diego	2011
<i>Music Educator's Hall Of Fame Inductee</i>	California Music Educators Association (Southern Border Section)	2009
<i>"Ron Bolles Day"</i> in San Diego County	San Diego County Supervisor Greg Cox	2008
<i>"Ron Bolles Day"</i> in City Of Chula Vista	Chula Vista Mayor Cheryl Cox	2008
<i>Spirit Of Bravissimo Award</i>	San Diego County Educational Theater Association	2008
<i>California Music Educator of the Year</i>	California Music Educators Association (Southern Border Section)	2004
<i>Alumni Hall Of Fame Inductee</i>	Herbert Hoover High School	2000
BVHS Campus Theater Named <i>The Bolles Theater</i>	Formerly Bonita Vista High Music/Drama Building	1999
College of Education <i>Alumnus Of The Year</i>	San Diego State University	1989
<i>Lifetime Membership Award</i> for Leadership Service	San Diego City/County Music Educators	1988
<i>San Diego County Teacher of the Year</i>	San Diego County Office Of Education	1987

EDUCATION

San Diego State University	San Diego, CA	Master's Degree - Education Curriculum	1972 – 1974
San Diego State University	San Diego, CA	Lifetime Secondary Education Credential	1971 – 1972
San Diego State University	San Diego, CA	Bachelor's Degree - Vocal Music Major/English Minor	1966 – 1971